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The Wave of the Future

DATE: June 25, 2024

TO: Contracted Responsible Units

FROM: Kelly Reyer — Education & Outreach Specialist

RE: WDNR Recycling Consolidation Grant 2025 Cooperative Agreement

Enclosed you will find the Intergovernmental Agreement to Satisfy Eligibility for the Wisconsin Recycling
Consolidation Grant for Calendar Year 2025. Winnebago County Solid Waste will develop and provide your
office with printed copies of the 2024 Winnebago County Waste & Recycling Guide later this year so that you may
qualify for the WDNR Recycling Consolidation Grant Funds. As a partner of Tri-County Recycling, Winnebago
County will continue to co-fund and promote the Waste Wizard Material Search Engine & Betterbin smartphone
recycling app, along with distributing "Is that REALLY recyclable?" promotional magnets, stickers and business
cards for these tools. Residents can access the Waste Wizard at: www.recyclemoretricounty.org/waste-wizard/ or
www.winnebagocountysolidwaste.com, and the Betterbin app can be downloaded in any app store.

Please route the enclosed document for approval/signature and return via email or mail to me by
Friday, August 23, 2024. If you would like a Word document version instead of PDF, please let us know.

Note: The City of Neenah and City of Oshkosh pre-qualify for this grant due to population and are not included
in this consolidation agreement.

Please contact Kelly Reyer at 920-232-1802 or email KReyer@winnebagocountywi.gov if you have any questions.
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